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SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LICENSOELOGATION INSPECTES: NRO/NECIONAL OFPIGE
Buchanan General Hospltal, Inc. REGION |
State Creek Road US NUGLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Grundy, Virginia 24614 475 ALLENDALE ROAD

KING OF PRUSSIA PA 18406-1416
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2004-001

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) T, UICENSE NUMBERE) 5. DATE(S) OF INSFECTION
030-29039 . 4656-24824-01 Dscamber 15, 2004
LICENSEE:

The laspeclion was an examinallon of the activitles conducted under your licanse oo thay rolale Lo radlation safety and to compliance with the Nuelgar
Regulatory Commisslen (NRC) rules and regulalions and the conditions of your llcense, The Inspeclion conslsted of seigctive sxamiaatons of
procedures and repreaentalive records, intarviews with parsonnel, and obsaivations by the inspector. The Inspection findings are as follows:

U 1. Based on the Ingpaction findings, ne vio!ations wore dentifed.

[ 2  Previous violation(s) closed.

L’:] 3. The viclations(s), apecifically described 1o you by the Inspector as non-clted violalions, ara not being cited because they were
selfldentifiad, non-repetitive, and comestive actien wac of ls boing takan, and the remalning criaria in the NRC Enforcemant Polly,
NUREG-1800, lo exercise diseration, wora satisfiad.

non-cited violation(s) were discussed Involving the follawing requiremeni(a):
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M 4, During thle Inspaction, cartain of your astivlties, as described below and/or attached, wera In viclgtion of NRC requirements and are being
o cited. This form Is 3 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may ba subject to posting In accordancs with 10 CFR 168.11,
{Visiations and Comective Agtlans)

Contrary to 10 CFR 30.61(a), the licensee was not maintaining a record showing the transfer of
bypreduct materlal.
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Stalement of Carrective Actions
| hereby state that, within 30 days, the aclons described by me 1 the Inspacter wiil ba taken Lo correct the violalons identfied. This statsment of
correciiva actions Is made In sccordanca with the requirements of 40 CFR 2.201 (comeciive steps already taken, corrective stepa which wiil be taken,
date when full compliance will ba achlevad). | understand that no further written respanse 10 NRC will be required, unfess specifically requested.
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